
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: [EXTERNAL]: Re: Purchase Order - AHP04505
1 message

Rached Chaabouni <Rached.Chaabouni@spectrummedical.com> 19 November 2025 at 11:04
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

 

Ok to proceed.

 

Rgds
Rached

 

Rached Chaabouni | Senior Procurement Specialist​​​​

d +44 1242 782053

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 19 November 2025 10:03
To: Rached Chaabouni <Rached.Chaabouni@spectrummedical.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Re: Purchase Order - AHP04505

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your order. Please be aware the correct price for you, for part number 0110021 is £31.85 each. Please can you let me
know if you are happy for us to proceed?

Kind regards

 

Sophie Lines

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel:   44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax:   44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio
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Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it,
is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, Nov 19, 2025 at 9:32 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rached Chaabouni <Rached.Chaabouni@spectrummedical.com>
Date: Wed, 19 Nov 2025 at 08:18
Subject: Purchase Order - AHP04505
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

 

Hi

 

Find attached our Purchase Order.

Please acknowledge order received and advise expected delivery date.

 

Regards 
 

Operations Team

 
DDI: +44 (0) 1242 650120
Operations@spectrummedical.com 
  
Spectrum Medical Limited
Harrier 4,
Meteor Business Park,
Cheltenham Road East,
Gloucester. GL2 9QL
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is sent by Spectrum Medical. The message and the information it contains or has attached is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the named
addressee. If you have received this message in error, we apologise. Please destroy it immediately. In the meantime, you should not disclose this message and/or the
information it contains or has attached to any other person, nor make any copies. Any views expressed in the message and/or attachments are those of the individual
sender, except when the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of the company.  All reasonable precautions have been
taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail.  Spectrum Medical does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever arising from the use of this e-mail or
attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.

Registered Office: Harrier 4, Meteor Business Park, Cheltenham Road East, Gloucester, GL2 9QL

Company Registration Number: 5956962

 

Rached Chaabouni | Senior Procurement Specialist

d +44 1242 782053

Spectrum Medical Ltd | o +44 1242 782000

Ashville Business Park | Commerce Road | Gloucester | GL2 9SL

www.spectrummedical.com     

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is sent by Spectrum Medical. The message and the information it contains or has attached is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the named
addressee. If you have received this message in error, we apologise. Please destroy it immediately. In the meantime, you should not disclose this message and/or the
information it contains or has attached to any other person, nor make any copies. Any views expressed in the message and/or attachments are those of the individual sender,
except when the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of the company. All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure
no viruses are present in this e-mail. Spectrum Medical does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments and

recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.

Registered Office: Ashville Business Park, Commerce Road, Gloucester, GL2 9SL.
Company Registration Number: 9762837

Before printing, think about the environment

Privacy policy: https://www.spectrummedical.com/email-privacy

v202309261048
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